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Catherine Chuna (LKK Auto)

From: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 6:23 PM

To: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan; 'assignments’

Ce: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: 5LV3680) // SIL7356X= DIRECT SETTLEMENT  ; Our ref DMPU1800043H
Attachments: img-406172136-0001.pdf; SAS2386821.pdf

Without Prejudice
Dear Vincent

We would like to apppoint LKK for the survey.
Our surveyor will contact you shortly,
Thank you.

Aside to LKK

Please assist to arrange TP PRI.
Thank you.

Regards,

Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: +65 6303 0182
FAX. +65 6338 9267

ECICS Limited
7 Temasek Boulevard, #10-01 Suntec Tower One, Singapore 038987

WITH IMMEDIATE EFFECT FOR ALL PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION/SURVEY, please email to motorsurvey@ecics.com.sg
directly.

**Please bear with us should we take longer to response as we are currently experiencing a high volume of claims.
Thank you for your kind patience and understanding.**

From: ECICS Claims

Sent: Tuesday, 17 April, 2018 6:19 PM

To: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan

Cc: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: SLV3680) // SJL7356X= DIRECT SETTLEMENT ; Our ref DMPU1800043H

Without Prejudice
Dear Vincent

Liab is clear for direct settlement.
Thank you.

Regards,



Janice Goh

Claims Division

DID: 465 6303 0182
FAX: +65 6338 9267

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

-—--Original Message-----

From: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan [mailto:vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 16 April, 2018 4:10 PM

To: ECICS Claims

Subject: RE: SLV3680J // SIL7356X= DIRECT SETTLEMENT

Hi
Can someone respond to email

Tks

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 (H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

----- Original Message-----

From: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan

Sent: Monday, 16 April 2018 4:05 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SLV3680J // SIL7356X= DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Importance: High

HI

Kindly revert liability

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel: 83320062 (H/P ) DID: 6771 4401



Fax.: 6872 1272

-----Original Message-----
From: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 4:30 PM

To: 'ECICS Claims' <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: FW: SLV3680J // SIL7356X= DIRECT SETTLEMENT
Importance: High

HI

Kindly revert

Vincent Seah

Cycle & Carriage Ind. Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel : 83320062 ( H/P ) DID: 6771 4401

Fax.: 6872 1272

----- Original Message-----
From: Vincent Seah Yong Kuan
Sent: Friday, 6 April 2018 5:25 PM

To: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>

Subject: SLV3680J // SIL7356X= DIRECT SETTLEMENT

TO :ECICS ins,

Accident Claim Dept.

RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLV 3680) & SJL 7356 X along SLIP RD OF CLEMENTI RD TO AYE (TUAS),
Accident date: 06.04.18

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SLV 3680 J ), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the

authorised repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number SIL 7356 X ) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other consequential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.

| can be reached at vincent.seah@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Regards

Vincent Seah



Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Limited

Body Care & Repair - Pandan Loop Service Center
188 Pandan Loop Singapore 128378

Tel: 8332 0062 ( H/P )

Fax: 6872

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

[ECICS Facebook] [ECICS Twitter] [ECICS Limited)

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No
representation, warranty, guarantee or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited: as to the
fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions contained in this message. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver
this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of
ECICS Limited.
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the Setails of the accident to speed up the claims process
—_—

2, Tois Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder andior the Authorised Oriver,

%, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Amy wilful misrepresentation of withokding of material facls may aliow Insurance comaanies 1o

repudiate policy ability

4. The izsue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is netan admission of policy lEbility on the part of the insurance companies,
5. Any false repoding may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repor will be forwarded by the insurars of the GIA Records Management Centra astablished by the General Insurance Associaton of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and hat copies of this repart will, for & fee, be made availatde upon application by inlerested pariies.

7. By the lodgemant of this repart to the insurars, you herely consent Lo the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
7, By the Io arit of this £ Y I

aferpsaid

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accidant

06/04/2018 16:28
0&/04/2018 08:10
SLIP RD OF CLEMENTI RD TO AYE (TUAS)

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLV3GEE0]
Insured/Paolicyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner LEE GEOK PHOW
NRIC Mo §1291333H
Email Address MOEMAIL

Mobile Phane No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Maodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to vour vehicle?

If No, Please state action 1o be taken
Vehicle Categary

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

(LOCAL) +55-86743680
OFFICE-86T43680

MERCEDES-BENZ
3320

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

D29072229QMY

HO TEW NAM

S0105243H

18/07/1948

INDOOR

31/07/1985

32 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-08626126

MOEMAIL

Papge 1of 14



Address 10 DOVER RISE #07-07
Postcode 138680

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Felationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Wahicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn -
Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Ruoad Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forgign vehicla involved in this aceident? NO
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body Injured in the Accident? MO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulanca? L

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| r'.;-.-_e_ been upproached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: LEE GEOK PHOW

GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accidant reported to the police? MO
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

OM & APE 2018 AT 8.12 AM, | DROVE ALONG DOVER RD/CLEMENTI RD TWDS THE SLIP RD LEADING TO AYE (TUAS).
WHILE | STOPPED MY CAR AT THE END OF THE SLIP RD, WAITING FOR A CAR FROM THE RIGHT TO PASS BY. |
SUDDENLY HEARD A LOUD BANG AND REALISED THAT A CAR (SJL7356X) HAS HIT AT THE REAR BUMPER OF MY CAR.
THE VISIBLE DAMAGE OF MY CAR WAS DENTS AND SCRATCHES ON THE REAR BUMPER. | WAS UNABLE TO
ASCERTAIN WHEATHER THERE ARE OTHER HIDDEN DAMAGES AS A RESULT OF THE IMPACT. THERE IS ND
FERSONAL INJURY.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? ¥YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NG

Vehicle Registration Number SJLT356X
Wehicle Make/Madel/Colour SUZukl

Details Of Properties

\ehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver AW BOON LENG
MRIC/Passport Number 516325271
Contact Number 97616462
Address

Postcode

FPage 2 of 14



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease report correetly the detalis of the socidant fo speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andfor the Authorised Driver.

L

nformation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any wilful misrepresentation or withhoiging of material facts may aliow
insurance companiss 1o repudiate policy liabitity,

4. Thelssus and acceplance of this Form by insurance cormpanies is not an admission of policy liability on the par of the insurance COMEAnies

L

ny falsa reportin be referr the Police for in tion.
E. Tha repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the SlA Records Management Cenire establisnad ny the General Insurance Association of
Singapore (Gi&) for archiving and that copiss aof this report will for 2 fée be made availabie upon application by interested paries.

7. By the indgment of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby consent te tha archiving of this report at the centra and to.coples of the report being
made avaiiable sforasaid.

8, Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| undarstand, acknowledne, agree and consent tnat

{g] My insurar, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use, disclose andior
process my personal data/personal information set eut in this [form] and any cther personal information provided by me of possessed by
my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfier such Personal information 1o all insurar(s) who have
insured vehicie(s) involvad in this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured vehicla(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively
referred to 25 fhe “insurers”, the Insurers' lawyersiaw firms, the Maonatary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government
apencylauthority (such as the palice), for the purpese(s) of :
[V processing. handiing andior dealing with my claims Including the seftlement of the claims and any necessary investigations relating 1o

{he claims;

{ii] investigating the accident andfor my claims;

(i} carrying out ndier dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

[iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of comespandence, statemenis, invaices, reports or nofices to me, which could nvohve
disclosure of cerain parsonal data aboul me Lo bring about delivery of the same as well a2 on the external cover of envalopesimall
packapes), and/or

v} complying with applicable law in adminisisring, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collactively the “Purposes’)

{8]  al Ingurer(s) wha hava insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident and the Insurers' lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted te eoliect, use,
disciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

(¢} my Personal infarmation may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers andlor GIA to their third party service providers or agenis{incluging
their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outsida af Singapore, for ena or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will alse be collected and used fo compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection, investigation and
management in present and all future clalms.

[e} iha information sa collected under (4) above may be shared / disclosed.

{i} to altinsurers andior any other third parties thet assist in evalusting, investigating, conirolling or managing fraud, regulators, iEw
erfarcement and govemment agencies as reasonably reguin far the purposes sialed, or

" [
[il) for complying with requiremeants under any regulations, laws of court oroers, g s .r-% ¥
o€
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DECLARATION
IAte declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

Please note that you have 14 calendar days to revert and file the claim unriar your own policy. Failing to do so,
your insurance company will not allow nor accept the claim.
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Traffic Police
SINGAPORE e oS
PUL1CE FGRCE Tel +55 6547 0000

14 Jun 2016

280-6:00271
HO TEW NAM i
BLK 10 DOVER RISE UNIT 07-07 Our Ref : S0105243H

SINGAPORE 138880

byttt ]

Deaar Sir/ Madam

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT OF MEDICAL EXAMINATION REPORT

We acknowledge recsipt of your medical examination report on 14 Jun 2016.

2 As you have been certified medically fit to drive. you may continug to drive until your next medical
examination,
3 If you are a foreigner, you may continue to drive until such date when your dnving licence expires or until

your next medical examination, whichever is earliar.

4 Traffic Police Department will sand you another letter to go for your next medical examination when
approaching your next age limit under the faw,

5 Should you at any time be diagnosed ta be unfit to drive by a medical practitioner, for your awn safety and
that of all road users, you ara advised to surrender your licence to the Traffic Police

Yours faithfully
HEAD OF TESTING AND LICENSING BRANCH

TRAFFIC POLICE

This iz computer-generated and does not reguire a signature.

WPERLM

A FORCE FOR THE KATION MPS34M2016081 000271 Page 1 of1



- MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,

4 Shenton Way, # 21-01, 50X Centre £, Singapore 068307
Tel +65 6827 THEE, Fax +65 BE2T 7800

Co. Reg Mo 2004122120 O3T Reg. Mo, 20-04 122120

Certificate of Insurance

ROAD TRANSFORT ACT 1987 (MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP. 182 OF THE REVISED EDITION)
{REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISK AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1586 EDITION (REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
OR ANY AMENDMENT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREOF.

Form M.X.1 MOTOR MAX PLUS
Individual Cwnzsship Comprehensive

Certificate No. 0O 29072229 QMY
Excess: SZD1,000
Windscreen Excess | SGD100
1. Index Mark and Registration Number of Vehicle
SLV3IEROT

2. Name of Policyholder
lee Geok Phow

3. Efective Date of the Commencement of Insurance for the purposes of the Act
12/02/2018

4, Date of Expiry of Insurance
11/02/2019

&, Perzons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®

Les Geok Phow
Ho Tew Ham

any other person provided he is driving on the policyholder's order or with the
Policyholder's permisgsion.

* Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or ather laws or laws or regulations to drive
the Motar Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle,

6. Limitations as to use™

Use only for social domestic and pleasure purpcses and for the
Bolicvholder's business.

The Policy does not cover use for hire or reward racing pace-making
reliability trial speed-testing the carriage of goods other than
samples in connection with any trade or businssz or use for any
purpose in connection with the Moteor Trade,

* Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Farty Riskz and Compensation) Act {Chapter
188) and Section 95 of the Road Transpart Act, 1987 (Malayela), are not to be includsd under these headings.

PLEASE NOTE ALL CLAIME RELATED REBAIR CAN BE CARRIED QUT AT ANY WORKSHOP OF
YOUR CHOICE OR AT ANY MSIG AUTHORISED WORKSHOP LISTED IN THE ATTACHED.

This Certificate is not transferable to a new owner of the vehicle. If for any reason the Policy is terminated during its currency, tha
Certificate must be retumed to he Insurer within 7 days of the termination or if the Ceriificate has been last or destroyed, &
Statutgry Declaration to that effect must be made. Failure to comply with this abligation is an offence under the Motar Vehicles
(Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Cap. 188).

I/WE HEREBY CERTIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vahicles
{Third-Party Risks and Compensation} Act (Chapter 180} and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or &ny Amendment, Act
or Acts passed in substitution thereof,

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

Approved Ins 3
| [\4
\

for Chief Executive™Ofiicer

ATEYZ01802147144
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ESTIMATE FOR SLV3680J

Mdm Lee Geok Phow

WIP No

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
Authonsed Dealer

Company No. 194400367W
G5T Reg No. MR-8500111-%

Wehicle & Document Information

22635

Reg MNo/Reg Date SLV3ass0J /12/02/2018
10 Dover Rise Date InMileage ! 0
#07-07 Chassis No WDD2221622A380072
Singapore 138680
Engine No 27682430771549
Mobile: 95?43630 MakeMadel ME-I.I"HB S5 320 L SEDAN {UEEE}I “FACELIFT"
--/'J ColourTrm 028 890 Cavansit B1/ 048 BOLl Black
Account Mo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
CTPOODOL Cash 14/05/2018/ 09:53 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods / Services Oty Unit Price  Disc% Amaunt
M BFHSUN
POLICY NO/ACC DATE : D29072229QMY /[ 06.04.18
DRIVE TM/EXCESS D6.0D4.18 // TP CAR NO.:SILT356X =ECICS
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 14.05.18//
OIRECT SETTLEMENT: JANICE GOH-ECICS
A BRILAB 0.10 7 380.00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UNIT RESET MEMORY TO 2 2
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT Té)
A BPILAB 0.00
DISASSEMELE AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER
A BPIRES CI.DICIX
RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER
M REAR BUMPER CENTRE MOULDING 1.00 110.24 00.00 5 110.24
M REAR LOWER BUMPER 1.00 537.09 00.00 \?(:53? na
M RIGHT ORNAMENTAL TRIM 1.00 109.57 00.00 W 109.57 | NN
M LEFT ORNAMENTAL TRIM 1.00 109.57 00.00 % 109.57
M REAR BUMPER 1.00 2040.41 00.00 | —2040.41 &€
M REAR CRDSS MEMBER 1.00 1093.57 00.00 j{ 1093.57 NN
A
N M‘.\W iy
o 1'
((('1618 Swldow ¢
Canfirmed & accepted by
Nett 6,780.45
7% GST on 6780.45 474,63
Total Payable 7,255.08

Authonzed signatery and company stamp

validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This is & corpater genorated document,

ne pignatere 16 required.

Estimated coste gquoted are sacluding G5T. e would memfion that the sbowve estimate in based on gur inttial inspection and dosi nat iAclude any additiomal parts or labger which may Ba

required after repair work has

commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discoversd after work Bas started and needed for repairs or replacement. However, should this occur,

we would adwise you. Ploase be infermed that & deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before comsencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or
choque. You must alse agres te pay full amount for renewal of the windscreem in the event of inadvertent breaksge in the course of renpwing the rubber seal or oiher repair requiring

tho removal of the windscreéen,

€€ |

CYCLE & CARRIAGE |

WE DRIVE FIRST CLASS

{4 Mercedes-Benz - are registered trademarks of Daimler, Stuttgart, Germany

Pandan Loop Sersca Centar
188 Pandan Loop

Singapare 12B378

Tal: 4777 B3EA

Fax: 6779 5383

Wi, marcedas-Dens.com, sg
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@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pte Limited

Authorised Dealer
Company Mo 198400367W

FOR 5LV3630J (5T Reg No. MA-85001 11X

o e S 1

£ 5 TN L R ] Vehicle & Document nformation
E Mdm Lee Geok Phow WIP No 22635
g Reg Mo/Reg Date SLV3egoJ [12/02/2018
é ;g?ng;er Rise Date InMileage  geag 4{05/20 61y 0 i
Singapore 138680 saNa W J
: Engine No 27682430771549
MakeModel MB/MB 5 320 L SEDAN (V222) “FACELIFT"
_/ colourTrim 028 890 Cavansit B1/ 048 801 Black
Account Mo Terms Date/Time Frinted CSE Operator
CTPOO0OL Cash 31/05/2018/ 14:12 Vs 356 / Vincent Seah
Description of Goods / Services Qty Unit Prica. Discl Amount

THiIS4S NOF, AN.QEFIGIAL TAX INVOICE

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 14.05.18// MA-LKK 12:45PM
DIRECT SETTLEMENT: JANICE GOH-ECICS

A BPILAB 0.10 380.00
USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL UWIT RESET MEMORY TO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. RETT

A BPILAB 960.00
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER ‘

A BPIRES 600.00
RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER

X REAR BUMPER ﬁ\

ﬁﬁnaliz&t‘toﬂ

%

1.00 2040.41 00.00 2040.41

Confirmed & accepted by
MNett 3,980.41
7% GSTon  3980.41 278.63
Fhonizad siahelony and ompany stamp Total Payable 4,259.04

Yelidity of tais estizate ia 14 days from dite of quete. Thic {5 a computar ganarated docessst. s signature is reguired.

Estisated costs qusted ars axcluding G5T. We vould memtien that the above estimate {u based on owr initial {nspection and does not include any additienal parts or labeur which may be
required after repalr work has comsssced. Cocasieaslly wern or damaged parts are discovarad after work has started and weeded for repairs or replacement. However, sheald thie eecer,
we weald advise you. Pleass bo informed that & deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before comswncesant of the work. Paymeat for this may be made in cash, cradit card or

cheque. Tou sust s1se agres to pay full amesnt for reswws] of the windscresn 16 the sveat of inadvertest breakage in the courss of resewing the rubber sedl or other repiir requiring
the remeval af the windscreen,

Pandan Loop Service Centar

i W DRIVE FIRST CLASS 188 Pandan Loap
CYCLE & CARRIADE Singapaore 1ZB37E
Tal: 6777 8388
Fax: 4779 5383
fl) Marcecas-Banz - are registered trademarks of Dalmier, Stuttgart, Gemany LIRS DTE DOV
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Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreqno1sssorissr)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6756-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/ACS18007220/DTBNZ
Date: 21/08/2018
REFERENCE
Handling ; 2
frigians ECICS Limited Policy Ne:
5:‘;:2'“&“:‘0 . SLv368O0J Insured Vehicle No : SJL7356X
Date of Loss:  06/04/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: DMPU1800043H
C CATI VEHIC
Reg No: SLV3680J
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ S320, 3.2 (A) Engine No: 27682430771549
Reg. Date: 12/02/2018 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: WDD2221622A380072
Colour: Black Odometer: 6171 km
Engine Capacity: 2996 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: g
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
c HICL! M
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
c ION OF E
Front Tyre Size: 245/45R19 Rear Tyre Size: 275/40R19
Front Left Side: Goodyear 8 mm Rear Left Side: Goodyear B mm
Front Right Side: Goodyear & mm Rear Right Side: Goodyear 8 mm
The above vaiues represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 400045 2.040.41 1,960.04 49.00
Miscellaneous [tems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,780.00 1,840.00 840.00 30.22
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 .00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 6.780.45 3,980.41 2,800.04 41.30
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 47463 278.63 196.00 41.30
Nett Amount (S%) 7.255.08 4,259.04 2,996.04 41.30
INSP M
Date of Assignment: 17/04/2018

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

14/05/2018 Inspected At:

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Lid
(Pandan Loop)

188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378

Adjuster: BRYAN TANI

Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This repert represents our findings af the lima and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been camed out o the best of our
krowiedge and abiity but any other lability under any gthar circumsiances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/ claims/index.cfim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 21/8/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-SG \ersion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 21 Aug 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ $320 3.2 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLV3680.)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER CENTRE MOULDING Not Necessary 110.24 FS *~FS
2 1 *REAR LOWER BUMPER Mot Necessary 537.09FS *FS
3 1 *RIGHT ORNAMENTAL TRIM Mot Necessary 109.57 F8 *FS
4 1 *LEFT ORNAMENTAL TRIM Mot Mecessary 109.57FS3 *-FS
5 1 ‘REAR BUMPER Distorted 2,040 41FS "24041FS
B 1 *REAR CROSS MEMBER Mot Necessary 1,093.57TFS *FS
F=Franchige part. S=5poMel -

Total Parts (S§)  4,000.45 2,040.41

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/ind ex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 21/8/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Typea Repairer's Amount

Labeour ltems

1 USING STAR DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL Mew 380.00 380.00

UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD

2 DISASSEMBELE AND REPLACE REAR BUMPER New 1,200.00 960.00

3 RESPRAY ON REAR BUMPER Mew 1,200.00 B00.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 2,780.00 1,940.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 21/8/2018



